

## SUMMARY

Mr. Breakey has gained experience through working as a Project Manager on major capital construction projects throughout West Virginia. As a key player in the Open End Contract with West Virginia University, Mr. Breakey deals with projects from schematic design to project close out.

## PROFILE

Broad-based responsibilities in the following areas:

- Architectural Design
- Construction Administration
- Contract Negotiations

## PROFESSIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

### PROJECT MANAGER:

Higher Education Projects:

- WVU Engineering Sciences Building 10<sup>th</sup> Floor Renovation; Morgantown, WV
- WVU Engineering Science Building Nano/Microtechnology Lab; Morgantown, WV
- WVU Alfred F. Galli Laboratory Renovations; Morgantown, WV

K-12 Education Projects:

- South Jefferson High School, Charles Town, WV
- Pocahontas County High School Science Wing Renovation/Addition; Marlinton, WV
- Buckhannon Upshur Middle School Roof Replacement; Buckhannon, WV
- Buckhannon Upshur Middle School HVAC Upgrades; Buckhannon, WV
- Slanesville Elementary School Addition; Hampshire County, WV
- Petersburg High School Science Lab Renovation; Petersburg, WV

### ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN:

- Clear Mountain Bank, Oakland Branch; Oakland, MD
- Fairmont Federal Credit Union, Charles Pointe Branch; Bridgeport, WV
- WVU Engineering Sciences Building East Wing Addition; Morgantown, WV
- Robert C. Byrd Health Sciences Center SRP Lab Renovation; Morgantown, WV
- Upshur County Senior Opportunity Center Renovation and Addition; Buckhannon, WV
- Summersville Municipal Building; Summersville, WV
- Hart Field Air Rescue Fire Fighting Building; Morgantown, WV
- Bruceton Bank, Sabraton Branch; Morgantown, WV
- Camp Dawson Billeting Facilities; Kingwood, WV



## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

<b>PRIVATE INDUSTRY:</b>	1998 – Current	Alpha Associates, Incorporated
	1994 – 1998	West Virginia University Physical Plant Engineering and Construction
	1992 – 1994	West Virginia University Facilities Planning Management

## EDUCATION

<b>UNDERGRADUATE:</b>	Pennsylvania State University Bachelor of Architecture; 1992 Bachelor of Science in Architecture; 1991
-----------------------	--

## QUALIFICATIONS

<b>LICENSE:</b>	Registered Architect: West Virginia Maryland NCARB Certified
-----------------	---

## AFFILIATIONS

<b>PROFESSIONAL:</b>	American Institute of Architects West Virginia Society of Architects The Council of Educational Facility Planner International
----------------------	--

<b>CIVIC:</b>	Main Street Morgantown Board of Directors; Vice President Main Street Morgantown Design Committee; Chairman Chestnut Ridge Park Board; President
---------------	--

